
1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

Call to Order 

COAST LIFE SUPPORT DISTRICT 
P.O. Sox 1056. Gualala, CA 95445 
Tet (707) 884·1829 Fox: 884-9119 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

>» 4:00PM Monday Apr 24, 2017 <« 
ClSD Headquarters- Bin Plott Training Room 

Adoption of the agenda 

Minutes Approval 

Prtvilege of the floor 

New Business 

a. FY18 Budget- Urgent Care 
b. FY18 ClSD Prefiminory Budget 

Old Business 

a. Boord goals· Update 
b. EMS Appreciation Week: May 21 - 27, 2017 update 

Hughes 

Hughes 

Hughes 

Hughes 

Kemp/Agee 
Coley 

Hughes 
Caley 

7. Reports: 

8. 

9. 

a. Finance: YTD 
I. Wittman ambulance revenue - FY 17 Mar 
u. Expenses- FY17 YTD 

b. Communication Committee 
I. ClSD Webslte ·demo 

c. MHAupdale 

DA report 

Adjourn 

Beaty 

Bower/Andre 

Tittle 

Caley 

Hughes 

NEXT MEETINGS: Scheduled Boord of Director meetings are held at the Bill Plott Training Center unless otherwise 
nofed. Upcoming meetings ore: 
May22. 2017 
Jun 26. 2017 
Jul24,2017 



CoAST LIFE SIJPI"'RT DISTRICT 
Post Office Box 1056 • Gualala, California 95445 

www.clsd.ca.gov 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
March 27th, 2017 

C.,l to Order: Director Hughes celled the mee!Jng to order at4:00 p.m.at the BDI Platt Training Room 
Present Directors Andr8, Beaty, Bower, and Schwartz. Also, present: DiSirict Adminisltator Caley, Ops 
Manager Evan Dolk$, and Executive Assistant Robon Bean. Excu&ed Absents: Dorectors Peny and Trttle. 

Adoption of the Agenda: Director Schwartz moved to adopt the agenda and 88<Xlnded by Dorector Beaty. All 
ayes. 

Approval of Feb. 27th, 2017 Board Minutea: Director Schwartz moved to approve the Feb. 27th meeting 
minutes and was seconded by Director Andre. All ayes. 

Privilege of the Floor- Public Comment: No comments from the public. 

N- Bualne" -Nona 

Repom: 
1 . Finance: YTO 

I. Wittman ambul8nce ra-e- FY17 Feb: February gross charges $181 ,740.60. Net 
receipts received for Feb. $40.689.99 

n. Expanses- FY17 YTO: Expensee oonbnue to be wilhon budget. 
II. GEMT (Ground ~y Medical Trenaport) Update: CLSD expectod -$22,250 for 

FY15/16. But, recently Informed the reimbursement will be higher (-$33,500) due to the 
Affordable care Act (ACA). FY14/15 will also receive a positive adjustment (ACA 
reimbursement) as well. CLSD continues to await Federal release of funds for previous 
GEMT cycles: -$53k (not funded as otto-date). 

IV. Equipment Purchaae and Maintenance FY17: With the support and recommendation of the 
Finance Committee, the BOD approved the purchase of a new Cardiac Monitor and two 
Power Gurneys. A detailed discussion took place by the BOD (e.g. whether to also purchase 
the extanded warranty). The purchases were unanimously approved with the discretion of 
extended warranties left to the DA and OPS Mgr to further investigate and determine value. 

V. P&L Actuels vs Budfjet: FY17 Report: Board of Directors reviewed the "P&L Actuels vs 
Budget" Report. 

Old Bualnasa: 

a. Dlscu .. ion: N- Board Orientation -Update: Components of the packet was led by Oorector 
Hughes. Since there 8(e no new Directors at thos bme, the final dellventble has been moved onto 
FY17118. 

b. Board goals - Update: Director Hughes reviewed with the BOD the Goals and Action Plan for CLSD: 
2016-2017. Action steps were discusaed along with the status of the goals and revision of deaO.Iines. 

c. Audit- Updlta: Due to the prolonged Illness of the auditor and a busier than anticopated tax season, 
the ftnal Audit report has been delayed. DA Caley requested and received a formal letter from the 

z 



Auditor stating the delay has been due to their heavy workload ahead of the April18" individual 
tax due date and March 3101 federal audit deadline. This is NOT any kind of negatlve reflection on 
CLSD The final audit report Is guaranteed no tater than May 3'", 2017. 

d. Fair Polltlc.l Pnlctlces Commission - Biennial Notice R~~quirement.: Currently CLSO Is In the 
45-day public comment period in the upda~ng of the CLSD Conflict of Interest Code (onotilltad at last 
month's BOD meeting). All DirectotS heve completed and updated Form 700s, which have been 
summited before the Aprit1• deadhne. 

e. EMS Appreciation Week: May 21- 27, 2017: To show appreciation to our District's EMS FitS! 
Responders, CLSD and RCMS will to co-host an EMS Appreciation BBQ. However, three of the local 
Fire Departments have major fund raising events either immediately before/after EMS Appreciation 
Week. So, not to take away from those events, CLSD and RCMS have agreed to defer their EMS 
Appreciation event to July or August 2017. Meanwhile CLSD will elect other ways of showing support 
during EMS week suches a large ed In the ICO. 

Communications Committee: 

a. CLSO Wabelte: Updetes to insure e ueer friendly platfonm and continued progret8 ere being made to 
lhe seta. Director Bower currently expects to demo a preview of the site at the Apnl BOD. 

Mandonoma Health Alliance - Update: 

a. Community forums are scheduled to take place April 4" (~PM) at the Gualala Community Center 
and April 9" (2-4 PM) at Point Arena Lobrery - to conduct lhe •eommunoty Heelth Needs 
Assessments•. These are being held to sollcot community feedback, priorities, and idees etc. regarding 
rural healthcare needs. These ana free events and refreshments included). In the meantime, lhe 
·community Health Needs Assessment" waa shared viva diverse local digital platforms and reached a 
fair amount of individuals resulting in 155 completed surveys. The numbers are enllclpeted to grow as 
the community becomes mons aware. MHA Ia holding its final (411

) strategic planning grant retreat (2"" 
week of April). MHA continues to await the announcement of the implementation planning grant (which 
will fund -$300k ea. year for the next 3 years). 

Community Fall Prevention Program- llhtter of Bel-: 

a. March 15"' the second MOB dass conduded since the start of the CFPP. The inotoal dass was oflered 
on Gualala and this class was in T1ITIW Cove. Classes are held onoe a week for 8 weeks emphasizing 
cognitive and practical S1rategoes to manege tans. Ellorts are currently under way to start e MOB dess 
in the Point Arena/Manchester eree. Mod to late summer, dass will be planned in Gueiala 
A flyer "There ere14 dangerous thtngs In this pocture, can you spot all of themr, along with a 
Community Fall Prevention Progr8m "Home Safety Chacklisr were shared as example tools to 
dlsbibuta at the schools in hopes that they can utilize younger generations help identofy safety issues 
In their own family homes. 

DA report: 
• Assemblyman John Wood was here on Mar 4". TheDA attended the brunch and his townhall, 

conversing with him between events and his District Director Ruth Valenzuela. He understands the 
challenges of us having the longest ambulance transports in the state and remains an advocate for us 
es needed. He Is the Chair of the Heallhcans Committee in theCA Assembly. 

• Trens.tioning Bookkeeping back in-house. Robin has trained with Jane Kelley the last several payrolls. 
In the process of merging our data on CLSD newly licensed QuickBooks software. 

• On-boerded IT support. Using HITCera (same as RCMS) and we are in the proceas of early stages of 
essessmanl for our IT infrastructure. 

• EMS Surveys. Customer Survey has been edited and finalized. We are working woth Wittman to build 
en exportable report we expect to have in about a week and then can begin. 

• Employee Engagement survey: All feedback flom the committee was IHrYICOI"""rpo4""ra"'ted and now waiting 
to finalize with the expertise of the EMS Survey. Included are the questions the BOD requested. 
Hope to implement within 30 days. 

• Scheduled a Supervisors' training in April for our replacement of Performance Management reviews 
rather than the old Annual Performance Evaluation. The session will be feciiitated by Rich Hughes. 



Deployment I Staffing 
• ALS (M-120) and second out BLS (B-121) was staffed 100% 
• EMT Staffing continues to be strong 
• Our medic is bad< from FMlA. Double medoc occurrences should be more frequent 

Facilitin 
• Representative came out for the vehicle exhaust and gave quote of 10K for upgrades and labor. 

Alternative is for repair current system and use local labor. This would stay around 5k in expense. 
• Work has started on the training room. Old radiant heating system removed and drywaiVplasting 

repair is complete. Next step is painting. 

Vehlclee/EqulpnMnt 
• Vehicln ere currently in good working order With no major repairs and v«y 1ww outstanding Issues. 
• Besides the c:ardoac monitor ossue an equipment iS on good working order. 

Community avante I Training 
• All CPR lnslructors will be updated with new American Heart Association materials •.. .in progress 
• Goldie Pounds continues to organize and develop the CPR and community programs. 
• CPR 

o PA schools are scheduled for March 29"' 
o Coast ijttle league had 40 people instructed In first aid and CPR 
o CLSD community CPR I first aid had 7 people 
o Amateur radio group had approximately 25 people inS1ructad on CPR and first aid. 

• Matt Bold and Ethan Pack are In the process of becoming CPR Instructors for CLSD 
• CREST - this week is our third meeting March 29"'. Tuck called in 
• EMS education night was Friday 15 attend-

Otherissuaa 
• Working woth RCMS I South Coast Fire on Helped lteue (antenna now down at SCVFD stabon). 

Adjournment: at 5:25 pm. Director Andre moved for adjournment. Director Bowers seconded, all ayes. 

Next Board of Directors Meeting: to al8rt 4 pm. 

• Monday, April 24", 2017 
• Monday. May 'lZ"', 2017 
• Monday. June 26"', 2017 

Minutes Approved: 



Summary of Changes in Urgent Care Budget for FY 2017-18 from FY 2016-17 Budget and YTD Annualized 

FY2016-17 2016-17YTO FY2017-18 Cl\Mgc %of Change %of 
Budset Annuol"od Budget Budget to Budset Total Chanoe YTO to Budget Total Chanoe 

NET OPERATING REVENUE 889,586 864,014 802,795 (86,791) 62% (61,219) 71% 
TOTAL OTifER GAINS AND LOSSES 970,879 1,034,401 1,036,426 ___ 65,54L -47% 2 025 -2% 

Tolal R"'enuc 1.860,465 1,898,415 1,839,221 (21,244) IS% (59,194) 68% 

TOTAL OPERATING EXP~SES 

SlafT 
FICihtoes 

Other 

1,193,829 
28,280 

328.778 
1,550.836 

1.153,728 
41 ,947 

317.720 
1,513.395 

1.168,135 
28.280 

356.331 
1,552,746 

(25,694) 

27 553 
1.860 

·~ 0'10 
-2~ 

·I% 

14,407 
(13.667) 
38.611 
39.351 

·17"-. 
16% 

-45% 
-4~% 

0% 0% 
I ALLOCATION OF ADMINISTRATION 299.265 428,968 416,995 117,730 -84% (11.974) 14% 

Totlll Opersali"ll Expenses After Admin Alloct~uon 1,850,151 1,942,363 1,969,741 119,589 -85% 27,377 ·32% 

Net Opcnoll"lllncome 10,314 (43,948) (130,520) (140,833) 100"-(, (86,571) ~~· 

li-t 



DIWT • CUO ...... ~•Nll 

•EV .... l\.l011 

...... ..... .._ -m• mi m1 rna fY17 ws fYU " a...,... c"-
Income Dml 

Actual ..... ...... -.t000 CISD Sl)f!dal Ttxes 
4002 .... l'a d 1111 eo-c, T011a 

«JJM Mendoeii'IO Ar'l"bulanct Ta. 470,808 47\S7l 474,012 411,66-1 1.652 0 .7"' 
4009 Mef'ldoo"Kt u~ Ca•• T•• 331.391 msn ]35,161 oo:un 67,4()4 JCU:• 
401DMMdocitloSPICJolo Tu: 93.S7J 11000 12.1n 12an . ·-T OQI.4001 Mendodno eo,.,ry T.ues 101,1M ..,., .. - ,._,. 71,G5i .. 

..,~c..,.r-. 

4014~4.,.~1 ... 37l.SS6 -'" ::: J71,a!lo6 w• .... 
A029~~c.. ... r .. 102.m 102.101 -"' 61.S74 ,.,, .. 
Toul4002: ~~ ~Taa.i 674.ril- ... ..,. ., .. .., 7J7 2JS IS,,. ... 

TOC.I .000 QSO SpecW Taus l.Sn.tot ~~~-~ t_S7J.111 l,710,W 131,1 .. .. 
4100 lf!tf'f.st lnc:ome 182 1,)]1 . 150 150 
.,. ......... hiCOIIW . 

4101 Arllbul• nce transpott e.;u;.,., 2.4~.216 SS4.1196 S75.S76 600.000 24,42.4 . .... 
4UO W"iU'doww'lS • Mdc (So.910j 
4US Wii:Howns -t.lfdea••/tal (1.622.1156) 
4UIW~· Diltrict~ ~ 1lU71 (40.000 ,..,_ . .... 

Totel 41el ' ... •...uTIMipOft-- ~ -..u ,,..,. - ...... u.. 
TM.IIt:OO'-bden•~ -- ....... >;;. p ....,..-

_, .. 
14.574 ..... 

...,~,~ ~3 s.m 2.1>0 1.000 ISO . ... 
4410 trcerptt!W'W!Qi Transport ('G1l loi,Olli 10.000 II.SOD 101.tlJ l.O,Oll u .... 
MlOGroloi!'ICI E""'ef'J Mtd Ttiii'Upoo't .10.000 10.000 1.0.000 10,000 100""' 

Ul\llpplied Clth p,y....,..,.I"K..I'\ot 

TotoiMtomt .U.U.UI ...... ..., -£- H K..IU JJl ,ISJ .... 
GrOll Profit 1,UJ,191 l.ll!.040 uouos •.••u•il 192,&51 1.71,. 

Expenses 
JGIOW ... _... a..ltl 

\lOO .,._. "' ~"" ~3 101,2<0 96.000 101.000 12.000 11.101 
SJ00h'f"oi''1'&:111!SE~C011t• 26.712 Jl.lU 31.(157 l2.J21 1,211 .... 
s:I>O ................. """ , .... M.l14 117~ •U.61 (lS.433) ""' )G ~.-.bon~ .... 197,l29 Ut,SJO 111.170 D4.~ 4~.1&0 ,., .. 
SooiOSt~S.ann · toc.,.toUC flS.llij Cll.sM (zu;&l (U.72A ~4)) ·~ \oltOA."ftiiu....ce~w..- S46.701 >01.701 599M2 ~9\9\i (3527) ..... 

,..., ..... .,.,..,,... ...... Pry/OA 32.137 U,OM 12.1108 l?,JH {ts,6U) .. " ... 
$460 Ot'wrCo""~I"'Wtlon 1,.376 J,sn . 
t;t'.t)() Work Comp li'ISU!'al'lte 17S21 l90U .10,950 "'499 lSS49 ~H..., 

TOIIIIOOO Waps and lentfttJ 1,.017,lS7 ........ 1,011,110 l,lOJ ,ISS tt,96S ,,,.. 
toOOAm~o,... ..... 
~JO Medical [);teet« J.et-.r,on AHut 31.100 J7.100 31,800 o&l,100 ...... ""' 6040 t) \pah;.h SforvicC$ 10,'100 10,'100 31,020 l),-,oc) (1,51.0) . ..... 
to=4 M sc ~P!'Ib...WW!T'el'tb ._ 
flOOS--

1101 Jad:Cy lltpa1 ~ & .. ~ 4.000 •.ooo 
610l f-IC-..'Y f.,. <to.re 12.000 u.ooo 
s to:» IJIIIfooiM a Mtd Tats. ... ,. •.100 5,000 5.000 ..... 
1110 5..lpp '""Rr"Q.. ~I"C•tt 14,312 12.100 21.100 u.ooo (1,100) ..... 
ll10V .... ~~AeJ*!r& M*'t..,_~ 11.951 1\,000 lS,OOO 1.0.000 s.ooo .. ,., 
6240 Vithlc.e Fuel! 12.022 U,OOO 15,000 1S,OOO .... 
6410 bdlos & Comm Equ-lp 771 uso 6,100 •.ooo (4,100) .... , 
6S10 MedlCill SuPOI!~ & Equlpmf'nt <0,030 10.'100 21.'100 ... 000 11,100 ,. ... 
'* M.LJt_ Employee Tl'tinirc ~- 1.734 s 700 10,100 1.000 {41001 .......... 

TotiiiiOOO Ambulanc4' ()prentloN 11l,101 Ut,SSO 11'2,720 111.100 ... - ,.., 
IMO..,._..,M ..... adlw• 

6110LI Us u.on 12.000 12.000 16.100 •.soo 17"" ,,.r,..,_ 7.8'3 uoo 12.000 uoo (1Cl,IOOI 
... _ 

aoo,,.......,.. ,._ U,IS4 1fo,)SO 17.000 i50 ... 
,,,.~~~ ., 1,000 ,,., __ 

19,31Z 33.000 n,ou ... ,.. s.m l7.ll'l 
67110ftlat ..... /(q~'C <,lSS J.>OO S.lOO s.ooo (300) ..... 
1111 1 OW1C8 Sl.lpp.oes . . 
6711.:! Cof'!'II)Utet' EquipcT~e,nt . ),000 1.000 
6111.1 software . l,S7S l,S1S 



fnobrdbpt,.. .,., """""""" 
67)4 IT 

6135 ~MS Sui'Yty 

6737 fh,.nci•I/Booklc.ttp.~ 
67llltpi 

67110~t 

6741 Ta&Ad'1'!l..._,..O'I 

1742~ .. , .. 
6JY~Taa~o01' 

5'1(0 Ed"'""""""'-' 0.. 
6)6!t £J.ct>Ot! COSt~ 
6770 Duel. Subsoiptlons. Mt!f'lt.n.t..p 

6111 Prl:ntif'IC & ~roch;QiOI'I 
67tS T~/fr-,nspottttlon 
6970 Com,..olt'lity Drtv/Trl~i"C . ...,,,.__, ___ __ ..... 
l'all """"~s..r..-Moc:. uc 
~uc~ 

TOIOI7GOOU._C... ---1005 EMS lnt.rat bPtrut 
Tot.f 1000 lnteNtt r.,..,.. 
!1)00 Dt~CIOn ~Jf 

Ur\IJOIIed C.sh e PiY""'f'"'t bptnse ..... _ 
---Othl1 .. -"""•..,.,. b;lle:-. 

ffet 0tMr II"'C~e --RMS<O '-121/17 (OC) 

OAAfT -a.so .._ ~' ma 
""'' ..,.,1.>011 

tll ~.000 ~ 

1.•20 . 6,75(1 . 1,06 
li,41S 9,110 14,000 

9,600 ).000 10.000 
1.500 U.ODO a.soo 

1UaO 10..111 10,)45 

Llll LOClO LOClO 
M.1S6 lS.;II07 17,78$ 

. 2.500 

. lD,OIXI 
,,002 •.soo •. soo 

. 2,000 
7U soo l.SOO 

t7 .. ,,.. <,500 

tn,M 1Cl,2JI ,...., 
lS.J\6 2L~ ~ 

614.1'§6 ULnt 62<)'11 

6<0.072 M),>M .. , ..... 
:J,Ua ..... .... 
J,lll Ull ··-16.4Sl ... 000 IO.l'!N 

. ...,..., ~ ~-
Jlt.l1. -- ...... 

. 

. . ... , .. ·- .. .... 

7 

uco (l.>oo! ... ..,.. 
t,OOO 2.250 ,,. 
J,SOO 1,06< .. ... 
J,OOO (11,000) ,. .. ,. 

10.000 .... ...... . :: 10.01 ., 
1.000 . .... 

20.000 LW ..,. 
1.500 . = 10.000 . 
•.soo . ..... 
7,500 ~.soo 21501* 

•• soo ),000 200-·- (SOO) llll"ll 

lt>.J .. J,AOI t.m 

u.n• <) .,.. 
Mn& 1lO,ODO Xll1~ 

n1.AQ lJO,(M) --),000 11.015) """ 1,500 . ..... ..... .,. ........ 
n~•u U.J1t) ·111~ 

..,.._ ,,.,... .... 
Sl JOt 17.)17 ,_ 

I . I 
Sl,JM 17117 ··-



APRJL'I6-· 
MAY'I6 
NN£'16 
JUiY'f6 
AUOUST~ 

YTD 
PERCENT ACE 

OF NET 
REVFNVE 

Coast Life Support District 
Year to Date Report 

917.38 

1,002:-56 
2.~_00 

s - 62,~'LJ3 
s __ll,800 66 
s 78,359.30 
$ 65.41062 
$ _!!.4S93~ 
s ~3.22 
s 40.689.9'1 
s 56.96991 

~634071$ s 611.031.75 Is 12.10046 1 s 67S.9Ja29l s 1!1.811.27-J_! 

___ , 80.1~l----
: ~~j:-'"t 

+-T r-

26.20% 

~[WAJR 

AOJUST~IE~!SJ_ RAI.A~CE 
$ • S S83.8U79 s . s ·633.068 so 
s JL71 s stl.916 S6 

s 494,369.60 
s 470,905 75 
s 461,67,04 
s sos;9f9 19 
s 49'1, 739 72 
s-w:76s 71 
S S47,2936s 
s m,s972l 

('~4{tltl~ 26;~"' 

4 qttSt, '~ 

1)q 



11:30 PM Coast Life Support District 
04/13/17 Summary P&L FY17 
Accrual Basis Juty 2016 !hrouah Ma!'Sh 2011 

Jul'18- Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget %of Budget 

Ordinary lncome/ExpenM 
Income 

4000 · CLSD Special Taxes 1,283.712.57 1,179.959.00 103.753.57 108.8'!4 

41 00 · Interest Income 16.41 
4200 · Ambulance Income 593.040.12 401 .682.00 1111 ,358.12 14 7.6% Bu.lr-n<tr«' 

.... .,...chra' 
4400 • Ml.callaneous Income 5.071 .36 1.61300 3.456.36 314 4% """"""" 

4410 · lntergovennntl Traneport(l... 0.00 61,125.00 -61,125.00 0.0% 
... 

4420 · Ground Emerg Mad Trane ... 0.00 7,500.00 -7,500.00 0.0% 

Total Income 1,1181,840.46 1,651,871.00 229,961.46 

Gross Profit 1,1181,840.46 1,651,879.00 229,961.46 

Expense 
5000 · Wagea and Beneflta 832,483.32 805.496.00 26,967.32 103.3% 

6000 · Ambulance Operatione 97,473.51 129.540.00 -32,066.49 75.2% 

6700 · Overhead/Admlniatration 113,712.75 127.441 .00 -13,728.25 89.2% 

7000 · Urgent Care 461 ,138.00 465.56300 -4,425.00 99.1% 

8000 · Interest Expenee 3,094.28 3,064.00 30.28 101.0% 

9500 · Depreciation Expense 60,490.41 60,595.00 -104.59 99.8% 

Total Expenee 1,15118,372.27 1,611,6tt.OO -23,326.73 

Net Ordinary Income 293,468.19 40,180.00 253,288.19 

Other Income/Expense 
Other ExpenM 

Other Miscellaneous Expense 0.00 

Totel Other Expense 0.00 

Net Other Income 0.00 

Net Income 293,468.19 40,180.00 253,288.111 

Page 1 



/() 
10:33 PM Coast Life Support District 
04113/17 DETAILED P&L FY17 
Accrua l Basis July through March 2017 

Jul '18 ·Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget 

Ordinary lnc:ome/Expense 
lnc:ome 

4000 · CLSO Special Tax• 
4001 · Mendocino County Taxes 

<1004 • Mendocino Ambulance Tu 379.161.20 355,50900 23,652 20 106.7% 
40~ · Mendocino Urgent Care Tax 268,543 25 251,376.00 17,167 25 106.8% 
4010 · Mendocino Spec:lal Tax 77,073.63 69,504.00 7,569.63 110.9% 
4001 · Mendocino County Tax• • Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Totlll4001 · .-.ndoc:lno County Tu• 724,778.08 676,389.00 48,389.08 

4002 · Sonoma County Tax• 
4024 · Sonoma Ambulance Tax 306,571 88 276,474 00 30,097 88 110.9% 
4029 · Sonoma Urgent Care Tax 252,362.61 227,0911 .00 25,266.61 111.1% 

Totlll4002 · Sonoma County Taxea 558,t3U9 503,570.00 55,364.49 

Totlll4000 · CLSD Spec:ial Taxu 1,283,712.57 1,179,959.00 103,753.57 

4100 · lnternt lnc:ome 16 41 
4200 · Ambulance lnc:ome 

4201 · Amb Tr11naport Bllllnga 
4220 · Wrttedowna • MIK. -78,886 26 -30,000.00 ~.886.26 263.0% 

4225 · Writedowns . MediCare/Cal ·1,279,545.52 
4201 · Amb Transport Bllllnga ·Other 1,951,471.90 431,882.00 1,519,789.90 4521% 

Totlll 4201 · Amb Tranaport Bllllnga 583,040.12 401,882.00 191,358.12 budgc1.ed=nrt r('(lt'pLI. Vlf-

-~ Totlll 4200 · Ambula.nc:e lnc:ome •• 5,~.12 401 ,682.00 191,358.12 

4400 · Mlecellaneoua Income 5.07136 1.613 00 3,458.36 314 4~ """"-•l'a. "' 

4410 · lntergovermntl Tranaport(IGT) 0.00 61,12500 -61,125.00 0.0% 
4420 · Ground Emerg Med Tranaport 0.00 7,500.00 -7,500.00 0.0% 

Totllllnc:ome 1,881,840.46 1,651 ,879.00 229,961 .48 

Grou Prollt 1,681 ,840.48 1,651 ,879.00 229,961.4e 

ExpenM 
5000 · Wages and Benefit. 

5200 · Helllth lnauranc:e 87,092.76 n .ooo.oo 15,092.76 121 0% HSA at<lo ~ 

5300 · Payroll Tax• Emplr Coeta 25,467.65 23,293.00 2,174.65 109.3% 
5350 · PERS Employer Coeta 74 ,196.60 88,197.00 -14,000.40 84.1% 
5405 · Admlnlatrlltion Salarl• 

5405.1 · Admin Salariee-Alloc:IUC ·12,571.00 ·17,010.00 4,439.00 73.9% 
5405 · Admlnletration Salari• • OtiMr 154,879.27 141,565 00 13,294.27 109 4% 

Totlll 5405 · Administration Salariee 142,308.27 124,575.00 17,733.27 

5410 · Ambulance Operation• Wages 434,277 42 449,612 00 ·15,334.56 96.6% 
5430 · Extra Duty/Stipend Pay/OA 29.254.00 24,60600 4,648 00 118,9% Dultrihvt..-m T r• 
5500 · Work Comp Insurance 39,866.62 23,213 00 16,653.62 171.7%Ann\M~Pymt 

Total5000 · Wage• and Beneflta 832,463.32 805,496.00 26,967.32 

6000 • Ambulance Operations 
5030 · Med. 0 11'11c:tor Fee-non AHUC 28,35000 28.35000 0.00 100.0% 
5040 · Olapatc:h Services 12.90600 23,26500 ·10,359.00 55 5%"" <A SoT ""' 

6100 · Station/Crew ExpenMS 
5100 · Uniform• & Med T•ta 5,408.97 3,750.00 1,656.97 144 ~.41\rw H1reo. 

Page 1 



II 
10:33 PM Coast Life Support District 
04/13/17 DETAILED P&L FY17 
Accrual Basis July through March 2017 

Jul'16 • Ma ... Budget S Over Bu .•. %of Bud ... 

6110 · Suppa, Rental, Clean. ate 6,024.54 16.35000 -10.325.46 36.8% 
6210 · Vah. Repair & Malntanance 10,307.36 11,250.00 ·942.62 91 .6% 
6240 · Vehicle Fuel 7,49889 11 .25000 -3.751 .11 66.7% 
6410 · Radioe & Comm Equip 2.55149 6.07500 -3.523.51 420% 

6510 · Medical Supplies & Equip 22,063.77 21,675.00 368.77 1018% 

Total6100 ·Station/Crew Elcpanaea 53,655.04 70,350.00 -18,494.96 

8980 · Mlac. Employee Train. Expe 2,36247 7 .575.00 -5,212.53 31.2% 

Tot.l8000 · Ambulance Operations 97,473.51 129,540.00 -32,066.49 

8700 · OverhMdiAdministratlon 
6180 · Utllltlea 8,310 45 9,000.00 -689.55 92.3% 
6188 ·Telephone 5,49943 9,00000 -3.500.57 61.1% 
S300 · Insurance 12,197 00 12.26300 -66.00 99.5% 
6713 · Ambula.nce Billing 32.53e84 24,77400 7,765.84 1313%Gomo• ...... 0 

6718 ·Office Supp/Equlp/Software ....... 
6718.1 ·Office Suppllee 497.69 
8718.3 · Software 16529 
6718 · Office Supp/Equlp/Software. 0 ... 2 ,347 22 3.97500 -1,627.78 59 0% 

Tot.l6718 · Ofllce Supp/Equlp/Software 3,010.20 3,t7S.OO -964.80 

8720 · Board Expanaee -72.00 3,750.00 -3,822.00 -1.9% 
6730 · Conault.nt. 

6734 ·IT 80925 5.063.00 -4,253.75 160% 
8735 · EMS Survoey 000 87500 ~75.00 00% 
8737 · Financial/Bookkeeping 12.134.75 10,500.00 1.634.75 115 6%M<Mnal.n ...__ 
8738 ·legal 5,905.50 7,500.00 -1,594.50 78.7% 
6740 ·Audit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
6741 ·Tax Administration 7,710 42 7,759.00 -48.58 994% 

Total6730 · Consultant. 28,55U2 31,817.00 -5,137.08 

8742 · Banlc/Marehant F- 2,355.92 750.00 1,605.92 314 1 o/o LOC Fft• 

6755 · Property Tax Admin 10,490.96 15,982.00 -5 ,491.04 65.6%"' 
6760 · Education/Professional Oev 0.00 1,875.00 -1.875.00 0.0% 
8765 · Election Costs/R-rw 0 .00 5.00000 -5.000.00 0.0% 
8770 · OW., Subscrip, Membership 7.854 74 3,375.00 4,479.74 
6788 · Printing & Reproduction 56683 1.500.00 -933.17 
8795 ·Travel/Transportation 1,229 69 1,125.00 104.69 
6970 · Community Dev!Trelnlng 3 ,169.77 3,375.00 -205.23 

Tot.l6700 · Overi1Md/Admlnlatration 113,712.75 127,441.00 -13,728.25 

7000 · Urgent Care 
7011 · Admin Salarlea-Alloc to UC 12,571.00 17.010.00 -4,439.00 73.9% 
7050 · UC Contract 468,567.00 468,553.00 14.00 100.0% 

Tot.l 7000 · Urgent Care 481,138.00 465,583.00 -4,425.00 

8000 . lnte<eat Expanse 3,094 28 3.064.00 30.28 101.0% 

tSOO · Depreciation E>:pense 60,490.41 60,595.00 -104.59 99.8% 

Total E>:pense 1,588,372.27 1,811 ,8H.OO -23,328.73 

Nat Ordinary Income 293.46819 40,180.00 253.288.19 

Page2 



10:33 PM Coast Life Support District 
/L. 

04/13/17 DETAILED P&L FY17 
Accrual Basis July through Man:h 2017 

Jul '16 · MI ... Budget $Over Bu ... %of Bud ... 

Other lncomei'EllpenH 
Other ExpenM 

Other Mleeellaneoue ExpenM 0.00 

Total Other ExpenH 000 

Net Other lnc:ome 0.00 

Net Income 293,468.19 40,180.00 253,288.19 

Page3 



CLSD AMBULANCE RUN DATA (Month/Cumulative) 

MonthlY TransDOrta July August October Nowmber December January Febru•ry Mm:h April lhy Jun• 
200MJ7-12113 Avef8QO 38 36 32 32 27 31 31 31 33 30 33 30 

2013-2014 Transporls JO 33 26 29 35 29 33 31 34 40 30 26 
2014-2015 Transoorts 40 41 55 34 31 32 36 35 45 59 47 38 
2015-2016 TransPOrts 52 39 39 34 28 35 47 29 49 38 57 42 
2016·2017 Transports 47 47 37 37 45 48 45 37 48 

Monthly Transport Volume by Fiscal Years 
70 

60 

50 

40 

30 

20 

10 

0 

Ju"' AI.IIIJ~t Sept•- Octo!Mr No\#embH O.Comb« J.lnoary Fe-bruary March Apr~ M•v Juri• 

- 2006/07-l1/13Awffa&f' - 20U-2014 Tran~portl - 2014·201S Tran~ports -201~2016 Transport!. -2016-lOl? Tran~ports 

\;; 



Cumulative Transports July Auaust be October November December Jenusrv Februery March Aorll Mev June 
2006107-12113 Averaoe 38 73 105 137 184 195 226 257 290 320 353 383 

2013-2014 TransPOrls 30 63 89 118 153 182 215 246 280 320 350 376 
2014-2015 Transf)Ofts 40 81 136 170 201 233 269 304 349 408 455 493 
2015-2016 TransPOrls 52 91 130 184 192 227 274 303 352 390 447 489 
2016-2017 Transi)Orls 47 94 131 168 213 261 306 343 391 

Cumulative Transport Volume by Fiscal Years 4~. Lf . --~52/ 
600 

500 

400 

300 

200 

100 

0 
July ~t.uao~• Sept trill>« Octobt-l No~-nbH Decem!>« JanUMY feb<uory Morell Apr. I Mov June 

- 2()()(>/07·12/13 Av•r.1~• - 2013·2014 Transport> - 2014·2015 Transports - 2015·2016 Transport> - 2016-2017 lransports 

' ~ 



CLSD RUN DATA for the PRECEEDING 12 MONTHS 

MONTH A/0 PCR ALS ALS>BLS BLS BLS>ALS TOTAL lANDING DRY RUN T&R TO RCMS FROM RCMS - ..,..,_, ......... -- ..... CNICIWJ> 

~ ' CIIM(Nf 000<0 CAlli "" .... - ~ ON AlS Bl$ AlS BLS -... , .. Clm'I\TOtiO "'"'"" ........ "'"""" "'""' 
·~--· ~ 

' 
17-Ma r 91 91 60 10 34 31 4 6 14 18 4 0 48 49 8 s 23 20 12 

13 
1 2 0 1 6 7 6 7 

17-Feb 72 53 28 3 9 1 37 3 13 16 4 0 
0 

4 3 
S9 47 18 8 11 0 29 4 12 10 1 2 0 

17-Jan 87 60 34 2 11 1 45 7 25 15 5 0 7 4 
13 68 34 4 12 1 46 6 15 16 s 0 4 s 

16-De c 95 92 32 6 18 3 48 7 25 10 4 1 3 4 
67 57 29 3 6 2 35 5 10 14 2 1 4 0 

16-Nov 89 58 33 2 12 1 45 5 27 15 5 1 5 6 
66 42 19 2 ' 0 28 4 24 12 4 l l 2 

16-0ct 83 57 24 4 13 1 37 6 22 20 3 0 
0 

2 5 
72 50 28 2 6 1 34 7 22 16 4 s 2 

16-Sep 74 56 25 1 12 0 37 4 15 19 1 0 
0 

8 8 
82 50 :10 2 9 0 39 s 20 8 4 7 2 

16-Aug 90 61 35 3 12 2 47 8 23 10 6 1 6 5 
78 61 31 10 41 10 a 16 s 3 8 2 

16-Jul 106 71 30 7 17 1 47 9 31 17 5 1 6 6 
96 12 36 7 16 1 52 10 14 16 1 2 7 2 

16-Jun 90 63 26 6 16 2 42 8 18 23 1 3 4 
80 57 32 6 38 23 12 3 8 

16-Mav 101 77 32 10 25 0 57 5 24 10 3 2 6 10 
92 73 39 • u 28 16 4 I I 

16-Apr 67 57 23 6 15 0 38 5 13 13 1 1 s 6 
93 80 45 14 59 32 18 4 0 7 I 

10451 959 7651 737 3561 m 541 34 1741 125 161 5 5281 497 1s 1 56 2591 234 1801 167 391 39 7 110 61 168 671 24 

A/0 POl AlS AlS>8l$ 8l$ at.S>AlS TOTAl. ll DAY RUN T&R TOACMS fROM ACMS 

All SHADCD COLUMNS ARE PREVIOUS YEAR DATA 

last update Apr 14, 2017 ~ 


